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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

  

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal 

 Division of Human Resources 

  

DATE: February 18, 2021 

 

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – February 25, 2021) 

 

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval: 

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENT 
 
Brandon Clemmons, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 509N, $14.027 hourly in the Division of Streets and 
Roads, effective February 24, 2021. 
 
Gary Grimes, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 514N, $20.644 hourly in the Division of Water Quality, 
effective January 20, 2021. 
 
Darren Lizer, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 518N, $23.186 hourly in the Division of Facilities and 
Fleet Management, effective February 28, 2021. 
 
Brittany Gentry, Clinical Service Manager, Grade 521E, $2,015.20 biweekly in the Division of Youth 
Services, effective February 3, 2021. 
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CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE VOLUNTARY DEMOTION 
 
Bethany Lawson, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 517N, $21.987 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911, 
effective February 1, 2021. 
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